

Message

---

**From:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]  
**Sent:** 2018-01-10 8:33:27 AM  
**To:** Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]  
**Subject:** Re: Quick call

Hi Peter. Let me now when you have some time this morning. I'm in my office now at 416-325-6617 if that works for you.

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 9, 2018, at 8:04 PM, Peter Gregg <Peter.Gregg@ieso.camailto:Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca> wrote:

Sorry Serge. I hopped on a flight right before 5 and have just landed. Happy to talk tonight or tomorrow morning. Will ask Terry for some info in the interim.

Peter

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 9, 2018, at 4:50 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.camailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Peter,

Hoping for a quick call today. I want to make sure we're on the same page wrt IESO modeling related to GreenOn Solar PV incentives and GHG cost per tonne.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.